Grandview Reserve

Metropolitan District

Dear Melody Homes, Inc. and/or CW - Grandview LLC:

Grandview Reserve Phase 2 (“Project”) has asked the Grandview Reserve Metropolitan
District (“District”) for the availability of water to service the Project located between Highway
24 and Eastonville Road. The Project is proposed to include approximately 194 duplex lots

and 224 townhomes for a total 0'—¢I8‘sm'gea‘a'm ly equivalents (SFE) and will be within the
correct an

service area of the District.
what about

arks?
The District currently owns 466.€6 Pa““ua' aere-f of Arapahoe water, none of which is

currently committed to any development. The Project is estimated to require approximately
147.55 annual acre-ft. The District is currently planning and designing a water system which
will have the necessary capacity to serve in excess of 418 SFE.

The District has adequate water and therefore intends to provide water service to the Project
with the quantities described above.

Sincerely,

Paul ) Foward

As President, Grandview Reserve Board of Directors

GRANDVIEW RESERVE PHASE 2A-D LAN

Enclosure
LAND USE AREA | D WELLING Gl
UNITS!
(ACRES)
cC: SINGLE FAMILY ATTACHED (TOWNHOMES) 13.12 24
. SINGLE FAMILY ATTACHED (DUPLEXES) 14.85 206
ROADR.O.W. 19.75 [
OPEN SPACE TRACTS 8.01 WA

PARK TRACTS (USABLE RESIDENTIAL OPEN SPACE) 7.60 N/A
DETENTION TRACTS 4.13 N/A

PARKING TRACTS 112 NfA

TOTAL 68.61 430
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